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Atlantic Shellfish Ltd.

Rossmore, Carrigtwohill, Co. Cork, Ireland

Tel: + 353 21 4883248
Fax: + 353 21 4883702
Email: farm@oysters.co.uk

Ms. Sonja Smith,
Programme Officer, Scanned

Licensing Unit,
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use, 1
Environmental Protection Agency, 3 Nov 2008
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Application by Cork County Councif‘ﬁéﬁ\ a Waste Water Discharge Licence for Midleton
WWTP, Co. Cork : D0056-01. 099\6\

§§
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Thank you very much for your acﬁ.’nowledgement of my letter of 4™ November and for accepting it
as a submission and for putting it and its enclosures on the website.

' I do note, however, that the graph, which was item (1) of the enclosures was omitted. I am very
sorry if this was my fault, but enclose it now, both for your colleagues dealing with this application
and so that you can post it on the web with my last letter. I do think it is very important evidence.
Trusting that this is not too much trouble.

With many thanks.

Yours sincerely,

D.L1.Hugh-Jones
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